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November 3, 2011

Cotbin Davis

Cletk of the Court
Michigan Supreme Court
P.O. Box 30052

Lansing, MI 48909

RE: ADM File No. 2010-14 —~ Proposed Adoption of New Rule 6.202 of the
Michigan Court Rules

Dear Clerk Davis:

The Executive Committee of the State Bar of Michigan considered the above proposed
rule change published for comment. In its consideration of the proposal, the Committee
considered recommendations from the Criminal Jurisprudence & Practice Committee and
the Criminal Law Section. In accordance with those recommendations, the Executive
Committee voted to support the proposed changes if modified in the following mannet:

Rule 6.202. Disclosure of Forensic Laboratory Report and Certificate; Applicability;
Admissibility of Report and Certificate; Extension of Time: Adjournment.

(A) This rule shall apply to trials in the District, Probate and Circuit Court.

&) (B) Mandatery Disclosure.

represented by an attorney, shall be filed with the coutt.

-8y (C) Notice and Demand.



or examination had personally testified.

are admissible in evidence as provided in subrule (C)(1).



adjournment of the trial.

The judges, prosecutors, and defense attorneys who comprise the membership of the
Ctiminal Law Section and the Criminal Jurisprudence and Practice Committee actively
debated this proposal over several meetings. The proposal that emerged as a result of
these discussions is intended to ensute that the amended rule applies to all trials in
district, circuit and probate coutt, and that there is a good cause exception to allow
tescission of the otherwise-assumed waiver of a defendant’s rights under the
Confrontation Clause. In addition, the recommended changes are offered to make clear
that the rule as amended does not circumvent the prosecutor’s mandatory obligation to
furnish forensic reports to the defense, or allow coutts to admit evidence in violation of
the Confrontation Clause.

We thank the Court for the opportunity to comment on the proposed adoption and
apologize for submitted this position after the November 1, 2011 comment deadline.

’]arét K. Welch

_—" Executive Director

cc: Anne Boomer, Administrative Counsel, Michigan Supreme Court
Julie I. Fershtman, President



